
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer; Nomiyc Grant 
RE: 5037081004,3 pege(s> ( u n ;  \ r ~ a )  

Thanks. 

We will reference DN 01 984-03 in the description for this notice, so the two can be tied together 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 3:47 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 3037081 004.3 page($ 

No. That was a letter from the company advising they had filed for bankruptcy, but they did not include an official 
bankruptcy notice. The fax is the bankruptcy notice, showing the Case No. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, March 03,2003 3:04 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Paula lsler 
Subject: RE: 3037084 004, 3 page(s) 

Is the fax by chance a copy of the document we numbered as 01984-03 in the undocketed? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 2:33 PM 
To: Paula lsler 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 3037081004, 3 page@) 

Paula, I was able to print the attached fax that you had received by e-mail regarding the bankruptcy. For the record this 
was my first time to receive a filing transmitted by fax too. 

Kay, can you place the attached in 030000 dkt file for the record of us receiving the notice of bankruptcy. If you have 
any questions, call Paula as she is the one that received the notice per her request. 

Thanks to both, N 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Monday, March 03,2003 2:20 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: 3037081004, 3 page@) 

Nonnye, I've never forwarded a fax before,.so I don't know if you'll get the fax or not. This is the bankruptcy notice from 
Univance Telecommunications, Inc. (T1614). Let me know if you can print it. If not, 1 will print it ana send it to you. 
Thanks ! 

> -----Original Message----- 
> From: NET SatisFAXtion 
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CCA Official Filing: 

> Sent: None 
> To: Paula lsler 
> Subject: 3037081 004, 3 page(s) 

> This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion 

1 Received: 3/03/2003 1:32 PM 
> Total pages: 3 
> CSID: 3037081 004 
> Transfer time: 0:Ol:Ol 
> Transfer rate: 14400 
> Error count: 0 
> Port used: Rockwell 56000 External M... #9 
> Status: Success 

3/3/03********3:49 PM*K******Kay Flynn*********2 
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> 

> 
> 
> 
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UNIVANCE PAGE 01 

NIVANCE, 

TO: Paula lsler ~r"  Deniae ChechelelUnivance 

Fax: 850-413-6503 Date: 31312003 

Phone: 850-413-6502 Pages: 3 pages (including covet) 
I 

X Urgent 0 For Revlaw 0 Pleeae Comment 17 Please Repiy a Plasae Recyols 

Please call me at 3034343.6658, I f  you should have any questions. 

UdivanCe Xelecammunlostiom, Inc. 
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UNIVANCE 03/03/2003 12: 36 3037081884 , 
" - -- PAGE 03 
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